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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Ryan Mahand <rmahand@mlwenergylaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 9:13 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] Foundation Energy Management, LLC's SWD Application SWD-2231

Mr. Rose-Cross,

My name is Ryan Mahand, and our firm represents Foundation Energy Management, LLC. | have been reviewing OCD’s
online records and | found the C-108 Administrative Completeness Form for the above referenced SWD Application and |
have a few questions.

1. For the tabulation of data for wells within the AOR, is there a specific distance that this information is needed
for the offset wells?

2. Will an affidavit of service for personal service of the BLM and NMSLO be sufficient to satisfy the notice
requirement for both of them? The person handling the service of this hand delivered the application and
associated documents to the BLM and NMSLO.

3. | have additional documents to help satisfy the items that have been noted as not provided in the Administrative
Completeness Form, who do | need to email those documents to?

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. | appreciate your willingness to work with me to help us
get this application completed so we can get a hearing set.

Thank you,

Ryan Mahand

Associate Attorney

Mani Little & Wortmann, PLLC

300 Throckmorton Street, Suite 530
Fort Worth, Texas 76102
817.382.0900 (Office)
817.717.2330 (Direct)
rmahand@mlwenergylaw.com



Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 4:03 PM

To: ‘Ryan Mahand'

Cc: Garcia, John A, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Foundation Energy Management, LLC SWD Application SWD-2231
Ryan,

Thanks for sending the additional material. However, | am still unable to consider the application administratively
complete. In order to do so, the Oil and Gas leaseholder information will need to be more clearly defined. 1 am unable
to reconcile the provided lease holder excel spreadsheet with the associated maps. |1 am also unable to easily add the
spreadsheet into the online administrative record. | will be needing a map that clearly shows the referenced leases and
then a list that tabulates the associated leaseholder and affected parties information onto one page that can be
uploaded as a PDF document.

Additionally, because it seems like many of the wells within the AOR penetrate, or are deeper than the intended
injection interval, we will need:

e Tabulation of data for all wells of public record within AOR which penetrate the proposed injection zone,
including well type, construction, date drilled, location, depth, and record of completion.

e A Schematic of each plugged well within AOR showing all plugging detail

You can submit these additional materials along with the proof of notice for the BLM and SLO as soon as they are
compiled.

Regards,

Dylan Rose-Coss
Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3477




From: Ryan Mahand <rmahand@mlwenergylaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 10:31 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] Foundation Energy Management, LLC SWD Application SWD-2231

Dylan,

I've attached some documents for your review that should be applicable to the application and helping with the
completeness of it.

I'll get you an affidavit of service as soon as | receive it back signed from the person who served it.

Thank you,

Ryan Mahand

Associate Attorney

Mani Little & Wortmann, PLLC
300 Throckmorton Street, Suite 530
Fort Worth, Texas 76102
817.382.0900 (Office)
817.717.2330 (Direct)
rmahand@mlwenergylaw.com






